
From: Wright, Stephanie
To: Gorle, Nicole
Subject: RE: REQUEST // Addition for GLS 7.28
Date: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 9:33:43 AM
Importance: High

Yes....thank you.

Stephanie Wright
Snohomish County Councilmember
District #3
Edmonds, Lynnwood and Woodway
________________________________________
From: Gorle, Nicole
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 9:11 AM
To: Wright, Stephanie
Subject: REQUEST // Addition for GLS  7.28

Good Morning Chair,

We received in an ECAF for the Lumberjack show at the Fair today. Are you OK with this going on GLS tomorrow
for consideration under COW?

Nicole Gorle
Senior Legislative Analyst
Snohomish County Council
3000 Rockefeller Ave.,  M/S 609
Everett, WA  98201-4046
•: (425) 388-3559 •: Nicole.Gorle@snoco.org<mailto:Nicole.Gorle@snoco.org>
NOTICE:  All e-mails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to
disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56)

mailto:Stephanie.Wright@co.snohomish.wa.us
mailto:Nicole.Gorle@co.snohomish.wa.us
mailto:Nicole.Gorle@snoco.org

